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Hall Sarah - Legal Services PA 

From: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager 

Sent: 20 June 2008 08:15 

To: ’Jacqueline Haines’ 

Co: Hall Sarah - Legal Services PA 

Subject: RE: GWMH 

I am planning to speak to Elaine Williams on Monday, she has been on leave this week. 

Sarah - print for my in tray please. 

Sue Skye 
Legal Services Manager 

_P_.o.[l.s rJ3.o.u .tb _.~Q ,t,.~j~.a_!_s_._N._._H._.S_ Trust 

.. ................... 
Sent: 19 June 2008 16:29 
To: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager 
Subject: GWMH 

Dear Sue 

In view of the meeting on 1st July It is essential that we establish the mechanism by which Elderly Medicine 
Services were transferred from the PCT to PHT - I assume someone within PHT will have the answer but I 
am not sure who - could you try and investigate for me. 

Thanks 

Jacquie 

Celebrating 10 years in Birmingham 

Regional Law Firm of the Year - British Legal Awards 2007 

Law Firm of the Year - Birmingham Law Society Legal Awards 2008 

Mills & Reeve LLP - one of The Sunday Times 100 Best Companies To Work For in 2004, 2005, 
2006, 2007 and 2008 

This email is confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please accept 
our apologies. Please do not disclose, copy, or distribute information in this email nor take any 
action in reliance on its contents: to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Please inform 
us that this message has gone astray before deleting it. Thank you for your co-operation. 

Mills & Reeve LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales with registered 
number OC326165 and VAT number GB 104 8345 88. Its registered office is at Fountain House, 

130 Fenchurch Street, London, EC3M 5DJ, which is the London office of Mills & Reeve LLP. A list 
of members may be inspected at any of the LLP’s offices. The term partner is used to refer to a 
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